Town of Mazomanie Board Meeting Notice

Minutes June 10th, 2019

All items are for discussion/possible action:

- 1. Call to order/Proof of Posting. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Supervisor Dan Behringer. Present were Supervisors Stan Beuthin, Melody Moore, Jeremy Lang, Treasurer Kristi Beuthin and Clerk Courtney Beuthin.
- 2. Approval of minutes: May 13th, 2019. Motion to approve made by Stan Beuthin, second by Melody Moore. Approved 4-0.
- 3. Approval of May financial reports. Motion to approve made by Jeremy Lang, second by Stan Beuthin. Approved 4-0.
- 4. Approval of June disbursements. Motion to approve made by Melody Moore, second by Jeremy Lang. Approved 4-0.
- 5. Public Input Ron P brought up the idea of an emergency contact number for Town Hall renters. Andrew B brought up a concern about dogs not being registered at the trailer park.
- 6. Consideration and approval for George Shalabi to re-zone his property from FP-1 to RR-1 and review of partial status determination, parcel # 0906-134-9900-2 Motion to approve re-zoning made by Stan Beuthin, second by Jeremy Lang. Approve 4-0
- 7. Consideration and approval for Slater Diederich to re-zone his property from RR-4 to LC-1, parcel # 0906-272-8550-1. Motion to approve re-zoning made by Stan Beuthin, second by Melody Moore. Approve 4-0
- 8. Review and approval of Yahara putting cold mix plant at the Halfway Prairie site at STH 78 and STH 19. Motion to approve for the year 2020 made by Stan Beuthin, second by Jeremy Lang. Approve 3-1
- 9. Approval for temporary class B liquor license for Castaways MC of Milwaukee for use at 6406 State Hwy 78, Mazomanie from July 19-July 21, 2019 and approval to accept Michael Petri as bartender. Motion to approve Temporary Liquor License made by Jeremy Land, second by Melody Moore. Approve 4-0 Motion to approve bartender Michael Petri made by Jeremy Land, second by Stan Beuthin. Approve 4-0
- 10. Review and approval of liquor licenses for Rookies and Wisconsin River Sportsmen's Club Motion to table Rookies Liquor License for special meeting (to be billed to Rookies) to have background checks done on operators and to get operators on agenda made by Stand Beuthin, second by Jeremy Lang. Approve 4-0 Motion to approve WRSC Liquor License made by Stan Beuthin, second by Jeremy Lang. Approve 4-0
- 11. Review of operator's licenses for Juan Marmolejo, Patrick Frey, George Minkel (WRSC), Lawrence Hagen (WRSC), Amanda Spencer (WRSC), Troy Kruchten (WRSC), Dennis Dreier (WRSC), Cecil Roberts (WRSC) and Brett Stampfli (WRSC). Motion to approve made by Stan Beuthin, second by Jeremy Lang. Approve 4-0
- 12. Road Bids consideration and bid acceptance. Motion to accept DL Gasser bid for Spring Valley Road and Patches over culverts on Beuthin and Wendt Roads made by Jeremy Lang, second by Melody Moore. Approve 4-0 Motion to accept Scotts bid for East Hudson Road made by Melody Moore, second by Stan Buethin. Approve 4-0 Motion to accept Crack Filling Service bid for East Hudson Road made by Jeremy Lang, second by Stan Beuthin. Approve 4-0
- 13. Consideration and approval to donate to the Mazomanie 4th of July Fireworks display. Motion to donate \$500 to Mazo Fireworks Display made by Dan Behringer, second by Stan Beuthin. Approve 4-0

- 14. Consideration and approval to purchase a new lock box at the boat landing. Looking into Marxville Welding for construction of new lock box.
- 15. Review and approval to purchase Ron Adler dedication sign. Motion to table till next month made by Stan Beuthin, second by Melody Moore. Approve 4-0
- 16. Review and approval of mobile home park license for Rio Valley Estates, located at 10359 County Rd Y. Tabled till six month probation period is up in October
- 17. Transfer site update provided by Ron Patterson, Site Superintendent
- 18. Board Input Melody Moore wants to discuss emergency numbers and procedures at the next meeting. Melody also wants to discuss sending a letter to the Village about ATV/UTV signage.
- 19. Upcoming Meetings: Board of Review: May 20th, 6-8pm Board: June 10th, 6:30 p.m.
- 20. Adjourn. Motion to adjourn by Stan Beuthin, second by Dan. Approve 4-0

Courtney Beuthin, Clerk twnmazo@gmail.com